FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION

OFFI CE OF ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGES
2 SKYLINE, 10th FLOOR
5203 LEESBURG PI KE
FALLS CHURCH, VIRG NIA 22041

May 15, 1996
LANCE A. PAUL, : DI SCRI M NATI ON PROCEEDI NG
Conpl ai nant :
V. . Docket No. WEST 95-228- DM

MSHA Case No. WE MD 95- 04
NEWMONT GOLD COVPANY, ;
Respondent . Gold Quarry
. Mne ID 26-00500

DECI SI ON APPROVI NG PROPOSED CI VIL PENALTY

Before: Judge Fel dman

This matter is before nme based upon a discrimnation
conplaint filed on March 1, 1995, pursuant to section 105(c)(3)
of the Federal Mne Safety and Health Act of 1977 (the M ne Act),
30 U.S.C. §8 815(c)(3) by the conplainant, Lance A Paul, against
t he respondent, Newnont Gol d Conpany (Newnont). On February 22,
1996, a decision on liability was rel eased wherein it was
determ ned that Newnmont’s Novenber 10, 1994 di scharge of
Lance Paul was discrimnatorily notivated and in violation of
section 105(c) of the Mne Act. 18 FMSHRC 181. A Suppl enent al
Deci si on approving the parties’ Joint Stipulation for Settlenent
awar di ng Lance Paul econom c reinstatenent in |ieu of
reenpl oynent was issued on April 11, 1996. 18 FMSHRC _ .

The February 22, 1996 decision on liability, citing
Comm ssion Rule 44(b), 29 C.F.R 8§ 2700.44(b), requested the
Secretary to consider filing with this Comm ssion an appropriate
petition for the purpose of proposing a civil penalty for
Newmont Gol d Conpany’s violation of section 105(c) of the
M ne Act.

On March 18, 1996, the Secretary filed a Petition for
Assessnent of Civil Penalty proposing inposition of a civil
penalty of $9,000.00 in this matter. On May 7, 1996, Newnont,
t hrough counsel, filed a response to the Secretary’s Petition

stating that, “in the interests of conpleting this matter w thout
further cost and expense of litigation, [it] does not contest the
proposed penalty assessnent.” | construe the respondent’s

decision to pay the proposed civil penalty as a notion to approve
settl enent.

ORDER
| have considered the record in this case, and | concl ude

that the proffered settlenment is appropriate under the criteria
set forth in Section 110(i) of the Act. WHEREFORE |IT IS ORDERED



t hat Newnont Gol d Conpany tender paynment of a civil penalty of
$9,000.00 to the Mne Safety and Health Administration in

sati sfaction of the subject violation of section 105(c) of the

M ne Act. Paynment shall be made within 30 days of this decision.
Upon tinely receipt of this civil penalty, and Newnont’'s tinely
paynment to Paul of the stipulated relief as specified in the
April 11, 1996, decision on damages, this case |I'S DI SM SSED

Jerol d Fel dman
Adm ni strative Law Judge

Di stribution:

Lance A. Paul, P.O Box 21115, Crescent Valley, Nv 89821
(Certified Mail)

Lance A Paul, c/o Operating Engi neers Local 3, 1094 Lanvoille
H ghway, El ko, NV 89801 (Certified Mil)

Charles W Newcom Esqg., Sherman & Howard L.L.C., First
Interstate Tower North, 633 Seventeenth Street, Suite 3000,
Denver, CO 80202 (Certified Mil)

Don R Hullinger, D rector, Human Resources, Newront Gol d
Company, P.O Box 669, Carlin, Nevada (Certified Miil)

Mark R. Mal ecki, Esq., U S. Departnent of Labor,
Ofice of the Solicitor, 4015 WIson Boul evard, Arlington,
VA 22203 (Certified Mil)
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